Danielle Fortin

From: Danielle Fortin

Sent: October-16-18 9:19 AM

To: Print Shop

Subject: RE: No Parking Signs for Fall Leaf Sweep

Fabulous! I'll call Jeremy!
Thanks again!

Danielle

From: Print Shop

Sent: October-16-18 9:17 AM

To: Danielle Fortin <DFORTIN@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: No Parking Signs for Fall Leaf Sweep

They are done. I'll just put them at Ambassador’s desk now for him to pick up.

Holly

From: Danielle Fortin

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Print Shop <PRINTSHO@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: No Parking Signs for Fall Leaf Sweep

Thank you so much Holly! ©

From: Print Shop

Sent: October-16-18 9:13 AM

To: Danielle Fortin <DFORTIN@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: No Parking Signs for Fall Leaf Sweep

Hi there,
No problem. | will let you know when they are ready.

Holly

From: Danielle Fortin

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Print Shop <PRINTSHO@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: No Parking Signs for Fall Leaf Sweep
Importance: High

Morning!



Could we possibly get 100 additional Wednesday signs? Sorry for the short notice but they supposedly put up over 700
signs for tomorrow and they have no extra’s incase anything happened.

Jeremy our supervisor said he can come to City Hall whenever you were able to have them printed off...
Here’s hoping you can help us out!

Danielle

From: Print Shop

Sent: October-11-18 10:08 AM

To: Danielle Fortin <DFORTIN@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: No Parking Signs for Fall Leaf Sweep

Hi there,
We had enough paper to get these all printed. You will have them all tomorrow.
Have a good day.

Holly

From: Danielle Fortin

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Holly Downie <HDOWNIE@regina.ca>; Print Shop <PRINTSHO @regina.ca>
Subject: No Parking Signs for Fall Leaf Sweep

Hello,
Could we order the following quantities of the No Parking signs that we use for the sweep on the Tyger Paper!?!

Monday = 100
Tuesday = 100
Wednesday = 200
Thursday = 100
Friday = 100

Work Order =17(1)(b)
Task =wae
Account Code =17(1)(b)

If we can get them by the end of the week that would be awesome!! The most important day to get by Friday this week
is Wednesday.

Thank you! ©

Danielle Fortin, P.Eng
Project Engineer

Sweeping & Alleys Services
City of Regina



Cell: 306-527-9620





